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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Matthew Nelson [mnelson@orionenv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 10:27 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Jeffrey M. Baker (Jeffrey.M.Baker@tsocorp.com); Mike Purchase; Scott Stromberg
Subject: Tesoro - Livermore 4Q11 Status Report
Attachments: RO0000434_Fourth Quarter 2011 Status Report Tables_2012-02-22.xlsx

Jerry, 
 
The Tesoro Livermore 4Q11 status report has been uploaded to the ACEH ftp site. I have attached the tables from the 
report in excel format for your review. The SVE and oxygen injection systems operated at 98 and 78 percent respectively 
this quarter. The SVE system operating wells are still being limited by high water levels. The oxygen system operation 
was limited by system maintenance and repairs. In early October 2011, Arctos began an ISCO pilot test described in a 
work plan submitted to ACEH on 9 September 2011, and approved on 27 September 2011. The ISCO pilot test was 
completed in December 2011, and Arctos is currently preparing an ISCO pilot test report for submittal to ACEH on 15 
March 2012. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
 
Matthew Nelson, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
Orion Environmental Inc. 
 
DBA Arctos Evironmental 
3450 E. Spring St., #212 
Long Beach, CA 90806 
562-988-2755 
562-988-2759 (fax) 
 


